
From: Erik Cole <Erik.E.Cole@asu.edu>  
Sent: Monday, March 23, 2020 8:18 AM 
To: Erik Cole <Erik.E.Cole@asu.edu> 
Subject: Community Resources Update - 3/23/20 
  
Maryvale partners: 
  
Hoping you and your families are safe and healthy during this unprecedented time.  
You are probably getting information from many sources right now, but as a help, we will be sending 
along updates as we receive them as well.  We will try to pass along useful info – for residents and for 
service providers and community organizations. 
  
3/20/2020 – collected by the ASU Design Studio for Community Solutions.  please send any 
updates/notices to be included  to erik.e.cole@asu.edu (615) 969-1582   WE WILL UPDATE and SEND as 
new resources/updates occur. 
  
Up Top:  
Mountain Park Health in need of N95 masks; family necessities donations (full text below) 
  

• If your organization has access to any N95 masks, Mountain Park is running critically low on our 
supply and due to demand is unsure when our next shipment will be coming in. We are accepting 
donations, but are also willing to purchase the masks as well. If you have any potential contacts 
that may be willing to assist, please pass along their contact information to me. We appreciate 
your help keeping our communities safe. 

  
• If you yourself or your organization has any resources that could be donated including food, 

diapers, wipes, formula, etc., we are working to have some of these emergency supplies for 
patients. 

  
Contact Sydney Rood at srood@mphc-az.org  or (602) 299-6233 for details 
  
  
Resources: 

• Mountain Park Health Center has put together a list of resources for the community (NOTE: these 
are Phoenix-wide): https://mountainparkhealth.org/coronavirus/covid19-resources / 

  
• Maricopa County Health Dept. Coronavirius Disease 2019 page:  

https://www.maricopa.gov/5460/Coronavirus-Disease-2019 
  

• City of Phoenix COVID-19 Update Page:  https://www.phoenix.gov/newsroom/em-and-hs/1054 
  

• Councilwoman Betty Guardado is sending regular COVID-19 updates.  You can sign up for her list 
here: https://www.phoenix.gov/newsroom/em-and-hs/1054   The latest update is below. 

• A list of Phoenix City District 5 school districts that are providing students with meals-to-go are at 
the bottom of this message. 

• Also, if any families struggle with paying rent or other urgent needs, Councilwoman Guardado’s 
Office will connect them directly to the Human Services department:  (602)262-7446 
or council.district.5@phoenix.gov  



Para cualquier pregunta o inquietud, comuníquese directamente con nuestra oficina al: (602)262-
7446 ocouncil.district.5@phoenix.gov 

City of Phoenix District 5 Coronavirus Update (03/18/2020) 

(Version en espanol abajo) 

• Yesterday, (March 17) the Mayor declared a State of Emergency in the City of Phoenix 
• ALL 15 Senior Centers are closed 

o Details for ongoing lunch service have been provided to all Senior Center members 
• City parks, including dog parks, skate parks and sports complexes, and hiking trails are open for 

general recreational use 
• City golf courses and their restaurants are open 
• ALL Parks and Recreation Centers are closed EXCEPT for Desert Botanical Garden and Phoenix 

Tennis Center (in Washington Park) are open 
• In an Administrative Order issued today (March 18th), the Court has implemented temporary 

measures to reduce in-person contact: 
o Continues all criminal jury trials scheduled from March 18 through March 31 and excuses 

those summoned for jury duty 
o Cancels all criminal bench trials (non-jury trials) for defendants that are not in custody 

scheduled from March 18 through May 12, 2020 and resets the matters to status 
conferences to occur after May 12, 2020 

o Continues all civil hearings for eight weeks 
o Continues all non-trial settings for defendants that are not in custody for eight weeks 
o Directs that all Order of Protection and Injunction Against Harassment proceedings 

continue to be held and that telephonic appearances take place where feasible 
o Cancels all non-essential Court functions until further notice 

• For any questions or concerns, please contact our office directly at: (602)262-7446 
orcouncil.district.5@phoenix.gov 

Ciudad de Phoenix distrito 5 coronavirus actualización (03/18/2020) 

• Ayer (17 de marzo) la alcaldesa declaró el estado de emergencia en la ciudad de Phoenix. 
• TODOS los 15 centros para personas mayores están cerrados 

o Se han proporcionado detalles sobre el servicio de almuerzo continuo a todos los 
miembros del Centro para personas mayores. 

• Los parques de la ciudad, incluidos los parques para perros, los parques de patinaje y los 
complejos deportivos, y las rutas de senderismo están abiertas para uso recreativo general. 

• Los campos de golf de la ciudad y sus restaurantes están abiertos. 
• TODOS los parques y centros de recreación están cerrados, EXCEPTO el Jardín Botánico del 

Desierto y el Centro de Tenis Phoenix (en el Parque Washington) están abiertos. 
• En una orden administrativa emitida hoy (18 de marzo), el Tribunal ha implementado medidas 

temporales para reducir el contacto en persona 
o Continúa todos los juicios por jurado penal programados desde el 18 de marzo hasta el 31 

de marzo y excusa a los convocados para el servicio de jurado  
o Cancela todos los juicios penales (juicios sin jurado) para los acusados que no están bajo 

custodia programados del 18 de marzo al 12 de mayo de 2020 y restablece los asuntos a 
las conferencias de estado que tendrán lugar después del 12 de mayo de 2020 



o Continúa todas las audiencias civiles durante ocho semanas. 
o Continúa todos los entornos no procesales para los acusados que no están bajo custodia 

durante ocho semanas. 
o Dirige que todos los procedimientos de Orden de Protección y Orden Judicial contra el 

Acoso continúen en curso y que las apariciones telefónicas se realicen siempre que sea 
posible 

o Cancela todas las funciones judiciales no esenciales hasta nuevo aviso. 
• Para cualquier pregunta o inquietud, comuníquese directamente con nuestra oficina al: (602)262-

7446 ocouncil.district.5@phoenix.gov 

The following Phoenix City District 5 school districts are providing students with meals-to-go:\ 

• Alhambra Elementary School District 
o All District Students *meals to go interactive map, please click following 

link: http://bit.ly/33lxZte) 
• Cartwright Elementary School District 

o (All Students 18 years and younger): Breakfast and Lunch from 9:00am to 12:00pm   
o To find distribution list closest to your home, call (623)691-5910 

• Pendergast Elementary School District: 
o (All Students 18 years and younger): Breakfast from 7:30am to 8:30am; Lunch from 

10:00am to 12:00pm 
o For more detailed information: http://www.pesd92.org/COVID_19_Food_Services.html 

• Tolleson Elementary School District: (All Students 18 years and younger): Breakfast and Lunch 
from 8:00am to 11:00am. 

o (TESD families and community members if you wish to order a meal please complete the 
form: http://bit.ly/TESDMealForm.) 

• Phoenix Union High School District: (All Students 18 years and younger): Breakfast from 8:00am 
to 9:00am; Lunch from 11:00am to 12:00pm 

o All PXU school cafeterias will open from 8:00am - 9:00am, and 11:00am - 12:00pm 
Monday through Friday, beginning March 16, to serve food to any individual 18 years old 
or younger. 

• If you feel or are sick please stay home! By protecting yourself, you are also ensuring the safety of 
your friends, families, and 
neighbors______________________________________________________________ 

• TODAS las localicaciones de la biblioteca y los centros de recreación bajo techo estarán cerrados 
temporalmente o hasta ahora hasta nuevo aviso. 

Los siguientes distritos escolares del Distrito 5 de la ciudad de Phoenix están proporcionando a los 
estudiantes comidas para llevar: 

• Districto de la escuela primaria de Alhambra: 
o Todos los estudiantes del distrito * comidas para ir mapa interactivo, haga clic en el 

siguiente enlace:http://bit.ly/33lxZte) 
• Districto de la escuela primaria de Cartwright: 

o Todos los estudiantes de 18 años y menores): desayuno y almuerzo de 9:00 a.m. a 12:00 
p.m. Para encontrar la lista de distribución más cercana a su hogar, llame al (623) 691-
5910 

• Districto de la escuela primaria de Pendergast: 



o Todos los estudiantes de 18 años y menores): Desayuno de 7:30 a.m. a 8:30 a.m. 
Almuerzo de 10:00 a.m. a 12:00 p.m. Para obtener información más 
detallada:http://www.pesd92.org/COVID_19_Food_Services.html 

• Distrito Escolar Primario Tolleson: 
o Todos los estudiantes de 18 años o menos): Desayuno y almuerzo de 8:00 a.m. a 11:00 

a.m. (Familias de TESD y miembros de la comunidad si desea pedir una comida, complete 
el formulario:http://bit.ly/TESDMealForm). 

• Distrito de Escuelas Preparatorias (High School) Phoenix Union: 
o Todos los estudiantes de 18 años y menores): Desayuno de 8:00 a.m. a 9:00 a.m. 

Almuerzo de 11:00 a.m. a 12:00 p.m. Todas las cafeterías escolares abrirán de 8:00 a.m. a 
9:00 a.m. y de 11:00 a.m. a 12:00 p.m. de lunes a viernes, a partir del 16 de marzo, para 
servir comida a cualquier persona de 18 años o menos. 

• Si se siente o está enfermo, ¡quédese en casa! Al protegerse, también garantiza la seguridad de 
sus amigos, familiares y vecinos. 

--30-- 
Erik E. Cole 
Director, Design Studio for Community Solutions  

 
411 N. Central Ave. Suite 112 
Phoenix, AZ 85004 
o. (602) 496-2520 c. (615) 969-1582 
Fastest way to schedule a meeting w/me is: https://calendly.com/erik-cole 
 


